

RE: Rate Mitigation Deck

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Sun, 11 Dec 2016 11:41:25 -0500

Hi.

Sorry - had to entertain family yesterday.
I like where this is going.
OPG does have some additional thoughts.
We should bring them in for a conversation (with us at first) similar to what we have asked of IESO / OEB.

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

-----Original Message-----

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: December-11-16 11:15 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: Rate Mitigation Deck

Hi Andrew,

I've incorporated a few edits to reflect some of the emails I sent earlier. I also changed the Trillium Trust impact to TBD because I'm not sure how quickly funds can be used towards the various initiatives.

Let me know if you have any comments. I'm planning to share with SoC shortly.

Serge